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BALTIMORE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Darryl L. Williams, Ed.D. ⬧ Superintendent ⬧ 6901 North Charles Street ⬧ Towson, MD ⬧ 21204 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 
DATE: May 4, 2022  
BID NAME:  No. 2 Fuel Oil and Ultra Low Sulfur Heating Oil 
BID NUMBER: GDA-320-22 
DUE DATE: NO CHANGE 
DUE TIME: NO CHANGE 
 
TOTAL PAGES: 6 
 
The following revisions and responses to questions are made to the original bid document. This 
addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Original Solicitation 
Documents accordingly and as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the "Addenda" form within the Form of Proposal.  

 

The solicitation inquiries received prior to the issuance of this addendum are as follows: 

 
SPECIFICATIONS 
 
REPLACE The Excel file “Consolidated Location Chart - Heating Oil” has been 

updated. Please review additional information in new Excel file 
“Consolidated Location Chart - Heating Oil – Addendum 2”.  

 
 
GENERAL 
 

# Inquiry Response 

1 Would the BCPS consider extending the due 
date? 

Not at this time.  

2 Please provide a current invoice. See Attachment below for latest received 
invoices received for payment processing. 

3 Please provide bill of ladings for all fuel grades 
on this solicitation. 

BCPS is only able to provide examples of bill of 
Lading for Ultra Low Sulfur Heating Oil. See 
attachment identified in Response #2 for bill of 
lading examples. 

4 Please provide the tabulations for the current 
contract. The link provided in addendum 1 
question 4 (KSH-324-17) does not provide the 
pricing tabulations. 

The pricing tabulation has been added to the 
contracts table. Please follow previous direction 
from Addendum 1 to obtain this information.   

5 Please provide tax exemptions / certificates. MD State Tax Exemption number is 30001110. 
See attached BCPS Sales Tax Exemption 
Certificate below.  
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6 What is the expected start date for deliveries? Immediately following the receipt of the 
executed contract, insurance certificate, and 
completion of Mandatory Contract Kickoff 
Meeting. 

7 Please provide all bid submission and contract 
documents from the last awarded bidder. 

For available information on the current active 
contract, please visit this LINK and search for 
contract "KSH-324-17". 

8 Will bids be considered responsive if electronic 
signatures are used? (i.e. DocuSign) 

Electronic signatures are acceptable.  

9 Will above ground tanks require the delivery 
truck to provide a pump for offloading? 

The bidder is responsible for determining if the 
provision of a pump is required to complete the 
offloading of fuel to a certified above ground 
fuel storage tank.  

10 If a pump is required, is the fee to be included 
in the bid differential pricing or a separate line 
item on the invoice? 

All fees related to use of a pump shall be 
included in the quotation for bid ITEM 6. This 
pump surcharge is only applicable for transport 
deliveries. 

11 What is the average delivery size for each 
product and mode of delivery? 

The delivery size for Baltimore County Public 
Schools varies depending on tank size and rate 
of consumption.  Both Transport and Tank 
Wagon delivery modes are utilized depending on 
the quantity of fuel oil requested.  Typical 
delivery mode is identified on the chart provided 
with bid documents.  Mode of delivery is the 
responsibility of the vendor. If an order is placed 
for 7200 gallons or above, then the agency shall 
be invoiced at the Transport Delivery rate.   

12 Does the agency currently purchase fuel by 
credit card? 

Baltimore County Public Schools does not use a 
procurement (credit) card for fuel oil purchases.  
Request for this payment method was included 
in the solicitation at the request of a 
participating entity.  

13 Will bidders be considered responsive if they 
decline payment via credit card? 

Yes.  

14 Does the agency intend to award to a single 
vendor? 

Please refer to Part II Section 12.0 Award 
Criteria.  

15 Are bidders required to bid on all line items? Please refer to PRICE PROPOSAL - INSTRUCTIONS 
within the Form of Proposal.  

16 How will the agency factor in all line items and 
calculate the overall low bidder? 

Please see above response to question 14. 

 
 

All other specifications and terms remain as stated in original document. This addendum is 
hereby made a part of the Contract Documents, on which the contract is based and is intended 
to modify, explain, correct and/or add to the original Contract Documents. 

 

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/publish?EQBCT=2cd0eb9d732d4b419767d02c6a185b7a
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END OF ADDENDUM 
 
Gabriel da Graca 
Sr. Purchasing Agent 
Baltimore County Public Schools - Office of Purchasing 
 
 
Al Eilbacher, Manager, Energy & Sustainability 
Bid file 










